


From: Haney, Brenda
To: Shewmaker, Nicholas
Subject: PO_0001094003_US BANK for MAILERS USA / RECEIVED.
Date: Thursday, August 03, 2017 1:37:16 PM
Attachments: REQ#_821581_US BANK for MAILERS USA.pdf
Importance: High

Hi Nick –
PO_0001094003_US BANK for MAILERS USA  - we received this order 8/2 RCVR# 1079725  -
see page 4 of attached pdf for copy of packing list .
 

o   Can you please email a copy of the signed PO. 
 
Thank you,

Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
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From: Shewmaker, Nicholas
To: Haney, Brenda
Subject: RE: REQ#_821581_US BANK for MAILERS USA
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 3:55:47 PM


Hi Brenda,
 
I can order this. I will go and process off of this email but if you can send me signed originals that
would be great.
 
Thanks,
Nick
 


From: Haney, Brenda 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 3:53 PM
To: Shewmaker, Nicholas
Subject: REQ#_821581_US BANK for MAILERS USA 
Importance: High
 
Hi Nick –
 
Can you accommodate an Online Order with credit card pre-pay for this attached REQ#_821581_US
BANK for MAILERS USA,  with Receiver Required on PO?
Ø  Do you want me to mail the original signed paper requisition to you ?


 
Note:  We did a Cal Card purchase for this last year (with chargeback to Area budget), but if we can
do an encumbered PO this year, it will help with the delivery tracking.
 
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
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